
 “Maximizing educational opportunities while creating productive citizens.” 

 

West Plains Schools Board of Education 
Regular Session Meeting 

5:00 P.M.  November, 15, 2012 
Central Administration Office 

 
AGENDA 

 
I. OPEN SESSION – for a motion to go into closed session 
II. CLOSED (EXECUTIVE) SESSION 

A. Adjournment to Closed Executive Session 5:00 p.m. 
1. Pursuant to Section 610.021.1 Legal Matters  
2. Pursuant to Section 610.021.3 Personnel Matters  

B. Adjournment from Closed Executive Session 
III. CALL TO ORDER – The regular Session of the School Board meeting will be called to 

order at 5:30 P.M.  
IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Girls Golf Team, Boys & Girls Cross Country Teams, Mr. 

Heidy’s class 
V. ROLL CALL AND ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
VI. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
VII. CONSENT AGENDA - Items considered routine in nature to be voted on in one motion 

to conserve time.  If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent 
Agenda and will become the first item under the Regular Agenda  
A. Approval of Minutes From Regular Meeting October, 16, 2012 
B. Payment of Bills 
C. Monthly Finance Report 
D. Program Evaluations: 1.  Technology Plan 
E. Approval Request for resignations or terminations: 

1. Lindsey Judd Murphy, Tammy Wilbanks, Melissa Walker, Katy Holmes  
F. Approval will be requested for the employment of individuals as recommended by the 

Superintendent of Schools:  Substitutes, HS Custodian, Para Professionals  
 

VIII. REGULAR AGENDA 
A. Previous Business for Approval, Discussion or Information Only 

1. MSBA Region 15 Meeting Summary  
B. New Business for Approval, Discussion or Information Only  

1. 2012 Distinction in Performance Award 
2. Board Candidate Filing Dates - December 11, 2012 – January 15, 2013 
3. 2012-2013 Budget Amendment 
4. Resolution of Intent for Capital Expenditures 
5. Board Retreat Dates   
6. Superintendent Report  

IX. ADJOURNMENT 
X. ADJOURN TO ADDITIONAL CLOSED (EXECUTIVE) SESSION – this session is 

reserved to complete any unfinished business from the closed (executive) session from the 
beginning of the meeting.  

XI. ADJOURNMENT 
*Next Board Meeting Scheduled for December 18, 2012, at 5:00 P.M. 



 “Maximizing educational opportunities while creating productive citizens.” 

 

West Plains R-7 Board of Education 
Regular Session Meeting 

5:00 P.M. October 16, 2012 

Central Administration Office 

Minutes 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER:  Jim Thompson called the meeting to order at 6:00. 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – The pledge of allegiance was led by West 

Plains Elementary Pre-K class.  Mrs. Locke and her Ridgerunner staff 

were also present.  Channel 10 in Springfield will be doing a feature on 

the Ridgerunner for its 1
st
 place with special merit at the American 

Scholastic Press Association’s annual magazine contest. 

III. ROLL CALL:  Board members present:  Jim Thompson, Terry “Bo” 

Pace, Cindy Tyree, Sam Riggs, Brian Mitchell, and Lee Freeman.  

Absent:  Shawn Rhoads.  Also in attendance:  Superintendent Dr. Fred 

Czerwonka, Dr. John Mulford and Board Secretary Linda Y. Collins. 

IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:   Motion to approve the agenda as published 

was made by Mr. Riggs.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Freeman and 

voted as follows: 

AYE:  Mr. Thompson, Mr. Pace, Mrs. Tyree, Mr. Riggs, Mr. Mitchell, 

and Mr. Freeman.  NAY:  None    

V. CONSENT AGENDA - (Items considered routine in nature to be voted 

on in one motion to conserve time.  If discussion is desired, that item will 

be removed from the Consent Agenda and will become the first item 

under the Regular Agenda  

A. Approval of Minutes From Regular Meeting September 18, 2012 

B. Payment of Bills 

C. Monthly Finance Report 

D. Approval Request for Resignations or Terminations 

1. Greta Bailey MS Custodian 

2. Kristen Brown Gainesville AEL 

E. Program Evaluations 

 Food Service 

 Attendance/Retention/Suspension 

F. Approval will be requested for the employment of individuals as 

recommended by the Superintendent of Schools: 

 Substitute Teacher List 

 In District Transfers 

Mr. Mitchell made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda.  The 

motion was seconded by Mrs. Tyree and voted as follows:  AYE:  Mr. 

Thompson, Mr. Pace, Mrs. Tyree, Mr. Riggs, Mr. Mitchell, and Mr. 

Freeman.  NAY:  None    

VI. REGULAR AGENDA 

A. Previous Business for Approval, Discussion or Information Only 



 “Maximizing educational opportunities while creating productive citizens.” 

 

1. MSBA Conference Summary Board members gave a brief 

summary of sessions attended that were most meaningful to 

them and the West Plains district. 

B. New Business for Approval , Discussion or Information Only 

1. Capital Improvements Update.   

 Thornburg Campus-Phase II would move LPN and 

Culinary and Welding to Thornburg 

 Phase III Thornburg Campus would add classroom space 

 Replace roof on Administration Building 

 Field House Stadium Brick-Masonry class 

 ECSE– Building purchase-inspection/appraisal 

 Replace wall in Room 14 at HS – water leakage 

 

Lee Freeman left meeting at 6:15 p.m. 

 

2. MSBA Region 15 meeting, November 1
st
 at Houston, MO  

3. Race to the Top Grant Approval.  Mr. Pace made a motion to 

approve the Race to the Top Grant Application.  The motion was 

seconded by Mrs. Tyree and voted as follows:   

AYE:  Mr. Thompson, Mr. Pace, Mrs. Tyree, Mr. Riggs, Mr. 

Mitchell.  NAY:  None. 

4. Early Graduate Approval. Mrs. Tyree made a motion to approve 

the list of 25 early graduation candidates.  The motion was 

seconded and voted as follows:  AYE:  Mr. Thompson, Mr. Pace, 

Mrs. Tyree, Mr. Riggs, and Mr. Mitchell.  NAY:  None. 

5. EOC Policy – Second Read & Approval.  Mr. Pace made a 

motion to approve the EOC testing policy relating for HS 

Algebra I credit for incoming freshman from K-8 Districts who 

score proficient or above and for Middle School students with 

teacher recommendation. The motion was seconded by Mr. 

Mitchell and voted as follows: AYE:  Mr. Thompson, Mr. Pace, 

Mrs. Tyree, Mr. Riggs, and Mr. Mitchell.  NAY:  None. 

6. Health Insurance Renewal. Mrs. Tyree made a motion to accept 

the renewal of health insurance through Coventry beginning 

January 1, 2013-December 31, 2013 at no rate increase of 

$351.82 for board paid employee coverage.  The motion was 

seconded by Mr. Mitchell and voted as follows: AYE:  Mr. 

Thompson, Mr. Pace, Mrs. Tyree, Mr. Riggs, and Mr. Mitchell.  

NAY:  None. 

7.  Superintendent Report. Dr. Czerwonka reported several 

activities around the district that are intended to improve 

instruction for students.  

VII. ADJOURNMENT:  At 7:35 Mr. Pace made a motion to adjourn from 

Open Session and return to Closed Session.  The motion was seconded by 

Mr. Riggs and voted as follows: AYE:  Mr. Thompson, Mr. Pace, Mrs. 

Tyree, Mr. Riggs, and Mr. Mitchell.    NAY:  None. 



 “Maximizing educational opportunities while creating productive citizens.” 

 

 

VIII. At 9:07 p.m. Mr. Riggs made a motion to adjourn Open Session.  The 

motion was seconded by Mr. Mitchell and voted as follows:  AYE:  Mr. 

Thompson, Mr. Pace, Mrs. Tyree, Mr. Riggs, and Mr. Mitchell.    NAY:  

None. 

 

 

 

 

   

_______________________ 

Jimmy E. Thompson, President 

 

 

_______________________ 

 Linda Y. Collins, Secretary 

 

 

 

 

*Next Board Meeting Scheduled for November 20, 2012 At 5:00 P.M. 







West Plains School District

Monthly 

Finance Reports

Throught the month of October

School Year 2012-2013



JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

859,336 1,801,046 2,924,735 4,687,565

653,732 1,544,861 3,788,124 5,756,440

205,604 256,186 ‐863,389 ‐1,068,875

*** This finance report does not include Stadium Renovation Expense (40‐4000‐6531‐1050‐250)

Revenues By Source

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN
Local 225,829 551,517 891,467 1,316,775

County 0 0 0 0

State 618,331 1,245,921 1,953,804 2,601,689

Federal 15,176 3,608 79,464 157,749

Tuition 0 0 0 611,351

Other 0 0 0 0

Total 859,336 1,801,046 2,924,735 4,687,565

Expinditures By Fund

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN
Fund 10 276,791 734,465 1,538,163 2,222,512

Fund 20 258,178 472,124 1,626,204 2,782,430

Fund 40 57,008 267,200 513,907 585,639

Fund 60 3,346 9,136 42,761 94,930

Fund 65 57,800 61,326 65,219 69,058

Fund 70 610 610 1,870 1,870

Total 653,732 1,544,861 3,788,124 5,756,440

2012-13 Revenues & Expinditures

Revenues less Expenditures

Total Expenditures

Total Revenue



This report includes the month of October. Printed On: 

Total Revenue

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

2013 859,336 1,801,046 2,924,735 4,687,565

2012 709,840 1,845,276 2,835,233 4,076,622 6,371,858 8,494,376 14,987,431 17,039,668 19,213,557 21,299,183 22,991,597 25,565,764

2011 772,372 1,682,797 2,845,597 4,036,669 5,217,884 8,252,994 14,421,187 16,378,147 18,488,290 20,242,083 22,550,815 29,068,562

Total Expenditures

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

2013 653,732 1,544,861 3,788,124 5,756,440

2012 613,980 1,303,196 3,515,431 5,561,519 7,576,603 9,547,103 11,895,664 13,859,382 16,397,036 18,415,938 20,262,826 25,234,069

2011 552,113 1,429,373 3,356,441 5,556,335 7,390,174 9,543,852 11,448,988 13,635,476 15,804,712 17,695,559 19,534,175 29,249,463

*Note: Shaded, italicized numbers are estimates based off of last year's expenditures as compared to this year's expenditures.

Revenues less Expenditures

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

2013 205,604 256,186 ‐863,389 ‐1,068,875

2012 95,860 542,081 ‐680,198 ‐1,484,897 ‐1,204,745 ‐1,052,726 3,091,768 3,180,286 2,816,520 2,883,245 2,728,772 331,695

2011 220,259 253,424 ‐510,845 ‐1,519,666 ‐2,172,290 ‐1,290,858 2,972,199 2,742,671 2,683,578 2,546,524 3,016,640 ‐180,900

Revenues vs. Expenditures
November 12, 2012

500,000

1,500,000

2,500,000

3,500,000

4,500,000

5,500,000

6,500,000

August Septemeber October

13 Revenue

Rev (Past 2 Yr Ave.)

13 Expenditures

Exp (Past 2 Yr Ave.)



1 

 

NOV 2012 Technology Program Evaluation            Prepared by Dr. Julie Thompson          

WEST PLAINS R-VII SCHOOLS 

Program Evaluation 

 

 

Date:   November 8, 2012 

 

Program Title: Technology 

 

Program Evaluation Committee Members: 

 
 Brad Owings – WPES Principal 

Angie Hunter—WPES Teacher 

Jena Record—WPES Teacher 

Karen Hunt—WPES Teacher 

Deanna Watkins—WPES Teacher 

 Seth Huddleston—SF Principal 

Camisha Hunter – SFE Teacher 

Nora Triplett– SFE Teacher 

 Scott Smith – WPMS Principal  

Justin Bennett—WPMS Teacher 

Tyler Tanner—WPMS Teacher 

Jamie Dixon—WPMS Teacher 

Erica Walker—WPMS Teacher 

Rhonda Loring—WPMS Teacher 

Amy Ross—WPMS Teacher 

Jack Randolph—WPHS Principal 

Dalena Allen – WPHS Teacher 

 Desiree Beard-- WPHS Teacher 

Tracie Joiner-- WPHS Teacher 

Alicia Gunter-- WPHS Teacher 

Christina Staab-- WPHS Teacher 

 Jim Laughary– SCCC Director 

Tonya Jedlika—SCCC Teacher  

Sandy Ross—SCCC Teacher 

Dr. Luke Boyer—Chief Financial Officer 

 Dr. Fred Czerwonka – Superintendent 

 Dr. Julie Thompson – Chief Academic Officer 

Dr. John Mulford—Assistant Superintendent of Schools 

Karen Sholes—Director of Special Services 

Kevin Dulaney—Technology Administrator 

 Jonathan Hufstedler – Systems Operator and Network Manager 

Roger Good—WPMS/SF Building Level Technology Specialist 

Ben Ipock—WPHS Building Level Technology Specialist 

Keith Rhoads—WPEL Building Level Technology Specialist 

Lana Snodgras—Communications Director 

Courtney Beykirch—Business and Community Member 

Ron Grennan—Business and Community Member 

 



2 

 

NOV 2012 Technology Program Evaluation            Prepared by Dr. Julie Thompson          

Program Description: 

 

This program encompasses all aspects of the West Plains R-VII School District’s technology 

program.  The following Technology Mission Statement is from the district Technology Plan: 

 

The West Plains R-7 School District’s Technology Mission is to directly and positively impact 

district CSIP goals relative to student achievement through the integration and application of 

technological resources into the educational environment.   In order to maximize educational 

opportunities while creating productive citizens, students and staff must develop competency in 

the use and application of the technology available to them as a learning resource.  This shall be 

accomplished by the implementation of a well defined Technology Plan which focuses on the five 

Technology Focus Areas, i.e. student learning as it relates to the Show-Me Standards including 

technology skills, teacher preparation and the delivery of instruction, administration / data 

management / communication processes, resource distribution and use, and technical support.  

It is through the integration of technology into the district’s curriculum and classroom 

instruction that it becomes a resource that positively impacts student achievement. 

 

In order to achieve this mission, the technology program incorporates the following components: 

 The integration of technology as an instructional resource throughout the district’s 

curriculum and instructional program. 

 Professional development of district staff members to enable them to attain both basic 

technology skills as well as advanced skills required to effectively integrate technology as 

an instructional resource. 

 A technology curriculum and instructional program designed to enable students to attain 

the technology skills required to be productive citizens. 

 The development, management, and maintenance of the district’s infrastructure, 

hardware, and software to meet district expectations for communication, instruction, and 

other identified uses. 

 The development and maintenance of district databases to provide accurate and reliable 

information, both internally and externally, for decision making and accountability. 

 The allocation of resources to meet the district’s technology needs. 

 

 

WEST PLAINS PUBLIC SCHOOLS CSIP GOALS 
Goal 1 Develop and enhance quality educational/instructional programs to improve student 

performance and enable students to meet their personal, academic, and career goals. 

Goal 2 Recruit, attract, develop, and retain highly qualified staff to carry out the West Plains 

R-7 mission, goals, and objectives. 

Goal 3 Provide and maintain appropriate instructional resources, support services, and 

functional and safe facilities. 

Goal 4 Promote, facilitate, and enhance parent, student, and community involvement in West 

Plains R-7 educational programs. 

Goal 5 Govern West Plains R-7 in an efficient and effective manner providing leadership and 

representation to benefit the students, staff, and patrons of the district. 

 



3 

 

NOV 2012 Technology Program Evaluation            Prepared by Dr. Julie Thompson          

Technology Focus Areas (TFAs) 
 

1. Students Learning 

2. Teacher Preparation 

3. Administration, Management, & Communications 

4. Resources 

5. Technology Support 

Goal 1: Develop and enhance quality educational/instructional programs to 

improve performance and enable students to meet their personal, academic, and 

career goals. 

 

Goal 2: Recruit, attract, develop, and retain highly qualified staff to carry out the 

LEA (local educational agency)/District mission, goals, and objectives. 

 

Goal 3: Provide and maintain appropriate instructional resources, support services, 

and functional and safe facilities. 

 

Goal 4: Promote, facilitate, and enhance parent, student, and community 

involvement in LEA/District educational programs. 

 

Goal 5: Govern the LEA/District in an efficient and effective manner providing 

leadership and representation to benefit the students, staff, and patrons of the 

district. 

 
 



4 

 

NOV 2012 Technology Program Evaluation            Prepared by Dr. Julie Thompson          

Program Evaluation Data 

Goal 1: Develop and enhance quality educational/instructional programs to 

improve performance and enable students to meet their personal, academic, and 

career goals.  

1) Objective: Teachers of the West Plains R-7 School District will improve student 
achievement through integration and implementation of technology into all areas of the 
curriculum. By May 2013, 95% of content areas will reflect quality technology 
integration.  

             Progress Measure:  

School Year Baseline Progress Target Target Met 

2011 – 2012 
 

90% 
 

N/A 

2012 – 2013 
 

95% 95% N/A 
 

Southfork Elementary 
Yes 100.0% 
No 0.0% 

West Plains High School & SSCC 
Yes 73.33% 
No 26.67% 

Lu
m

en
 T

ea
ch

er
 S

u
rv

ey
 D

at
a

 

West Plains Elementary 
Yes 66.67% 
No 33.33% 

West Plains Middle School 
Yes 29.03% 
No 70.97% 

 

2) Objective: Teachers of the West Plains R-VII School District will provide relevant 
technological opportunities to meet various learner needs as noted by an increase to 
95% of lessons which reveal technology integration in core curriculum areas by May 
2013.  

             MSIP Standard:  

             Progress Measure:  

School Year Baseline Progress Target Target Met 

2010 – 2011 80% 
  

N/A 

2011 – 2012 
 

90% 
 

N/A 

2012 – 2013 
 

95% 95% N/A 

Southfork Elementary 
Yes 22.22% 
No 77.78% 

West Plains High School & SCCC 
Yes 33.33% 
No 65% 

Lu
m

en
 T

ea
ch

er
 S

u
rv

ey
 

D
at

a West Plains Elementary 
Yes 41.67% 
No 58.33% 

West Plains Middle School 
Yes 83.87% 



5 

 

NOV 2012 Technology Program Evaluation            Prepared by Dr. Julie Thompson          

No 16.13% 
 

Goal 1: Develop and enhance quality educational/instructional programs to 
improve performance and enable students to meet their personal, academic, and 
career goals. 
3) Objective: The integration of technology competencies into West Plains R-VII School 

District Curriculum by teachers will improve levels of student achievement for all 
students each year as indicated by progress monitoring formative/summative 
assessments and teacher observational documentation.               
Progress Measure:  

School Year Baseline Progress Target Target Met 

2010 – 2011 80% 
  

N/A 

2011 – 2012 
 

90% 95% N/A 

2012 – 2013 
 

95% 100% N/A 

 

On Target as Evidenced by 2012 Final APR meeting 14 of 14 Standards/Indicators 

 

 

 



6 

 

NOV 2012 Technology Program Evaluation            Prepared by Dr. Julie Thompson          

 



7 

 

NOV 2012 Technology Program Evaluation            Prepared by Dr. Julie Thompson          

 

Goal 2: Recruit, attract, develop, and retain highly qualified staff to carry out the 

LEA (local educational agency)/District mission, goals, and objectives.  

1) Objective: The administrators, professional development committee, and technology 
staff of West Plains R-7 School District will provide ongoing professional development to 
assist teachers in delivering effective, technology supported instruction to improve 
student learning with 100% mandatory PD participation of all staff by May 2013.  

Progress Measure:  

School Year Baseline Progress Target Target Met 

2010 - 2011 80% 
  

N/A 

2011 - 2012 
 

90% 
 

N/A 

2012 - 2013 
 

100% 100% N/A 

 
On target:  Data Acuity, Lumen, and Website Technology Trainings 
Zizzer Academy Technology Offerings, Middle School Monthly Technology Integration 
Workshops 
 

2) Objective: Administrators, the Professional Development Committee, and Technology 
Staff will provide technology specific professional development training opportunities 
through a system that provides adequate support for the initiation, implementation, 
and the institutionalization phases of technology integration annually with 100% 
mandatory participation by May 2013.               

MSIP Standard: 6.1,6.3,6.4,6.7               

Progress Measure:  

School Year Baseline Progress Target Target Met 

2010 - 2011 80% 
  

N/A 

2011 - 2012 
 

90% 
 

N/A 

2012 - 2013 
 

100% 100% N/A 

 
On target:  Data Acuity, Lumen, and Website Technology Trainings 
Zizzer Academy Technology Offerings, Middle School Monthly Technology Integration 

Workshops 



8 

 

NOV 2012 Technology Program Evaluation            Prepared by Dr. Julie Thompson          

 

 

Goal 3: Provide and maintain appropriate instructional resources, support services, 

and functional and safe facilities.  

1) Objective: 100% of administrators and teachers of the West Plains R-7 School District 
will use technology to improve administration, data management, and communication 
throughout the school system as well as to improve communication between the school 
system and the community by May 2013. The technology administration of the district 
will maintain ongoing standardized data management systems throughout the district to 
address various management needs.  

             Progress Measure: 

School Year Baseline Progress Target Target Met 

2010 - 2011 80% 
  

N/A 

2011 - 2012 
 

90% 
 

N/A 

2012 - 2013 
 

100% 100% N/A 

 

On target:  Service and Facility Program Annual Report to the Board of Education; DESE 

Annual Technology Census; Alert Now; District Website 



9 

 

NOV 2012 Technology Program Evaluation            Prepared by Dr. Julie Thompson          

 

Goal 3: Provide and maintain appropriate instructional resources, support services, 

and functional and safe facilities. 
2) Objective: The administrators and technology staff of West Plains R-7 School District will 

provide adequate and equitable access to current instructional technology tools and 
resources for staff and students as assessed by an annual inventory with 100% of 
teachers having access to technology for instruction by May 2013. The administrators of 
the district will develop a systematic process for upgrading and replacing technology 
throughout the district with a priority emphasis on the student to computer ratio.        
       

Progress Measure:  

School Year Baseline Progress Target Target Met 

2010 - 2011 80% 
  

N/A 

2011 - 2012 
 

90% 
 

N/A 

2012 - 2013 
 

100% 100% N/A 

Southfork Elementary 
Yes 100%  
All teachers have a computer. 
All teachers have a SMARTboard. 

West Plains High School 
Yes 100%  
All teachers have a computer. 
All teachers have access to a projection device 
(i.e., SMARTboard, LCD projector, LCD TV, or 
Apple Tv). 

West Plains Elementary 
Yes 100%  
All teachers have a computer. 
All teachers have a SMARTboard. 

South Central Career Center 
Yes 100%  
All teachers have a computer. 
All teachers have access to a projection device 
(i.e., SMARTboard, LCD projector, LCD TV, or 
Apple Tv). 

West Plains Middle School 
Yes 100%  
All teachers have a computer. 
All teachers have access to a projection device (i.e., SMARTboard, LCD projector, LCD TV, or 
Apple Tv). 

 



10 

 

NOV 2012 Technology Program Evaluation            Prepared by Dr. Julie Thompson          

 

Goal 4: Promote, facilitate, and enhance parent, student, and community 

involvement in LEA/District educational programs.  

1) Objective: Increase parent involvement and participation in educational programs: 
including an understanding of commonly used technologies and technology integration.  

             MSIP Standard: 7.5,8.8,8.9  

             Progress Measure: 

School Year Baseline Progress Target Target Met 

2010 - 2011 85% 
  

N/A 

2011 - 2012 
 

90% 
 

N/A 

2012 - 2013 
 

95% 95% N/A 

 

Southfork Elementary 
Yes 100%  
Parent-Teacher Conferences; Alert Now; 
Fall Festival; Room Parents for Parties 

West Plains High School 
Parent-Teacher Conferences; Alert Now; Zizzer 
Day for Incoming Freshman; Incentive Out-of-
School Activities such as Movie Night 

West Plains Elementary 
Yes 100%  
Parent-Teacher Conferences; Alert Now; 
Holiday Fun Night; Room Parents for 
Parties; PTA Organization 

South Central Career Center 
N/A for parents of adult students 

West Plains Middle School 
Parent-Teacher Conferences; Alert Now; Technology  Fair 

 

2) Objective: Administrators and technology staff will provide initial and quarterly training 
each year for 100% of teachers/staff to support the system for accessing student 
information by students, staff, parents, and community.               

 MSIP Standard: 6.2,6.3,6.4,6.7,7.5,7.7,8.1,8.2               

 Progress Measure:  

 

School Year Baseline Progress Target Target Met 

2010 - 2011 80% 
  

N/A 

2011 - 2012 
 

95% 95% N/A 

2012 - 2013 
 

100% 100% N/A 

 

On Target:  Quarterly Lumen Trainings, Ongoing Acuity and Website Trainings 



11 

 

NOV 2012 Technology Program Evaluation            Prepared by Dr. Julie Thompson          

 

 

Goal 5: Govern the LEA/District in an efficient and effective manner providing 

leadership and representation to benefit the students, staff, and patrons of the 

district.  

1) Objective: The technology administration of the West Plains R-7 School District will 
provide timely, quality assistance and support to maintain the student and staff learning 
work environments. The district administration will monitor continued efficient and 
productive technological support as assessed by 95% satisfaction on an annual staff 
assessment and administrative observational data.  

             MSIP Standard: 6.4,6.5,8.10,8.6,8.11  

             Progress Measure:  

School Year Baseline Progress Target Target Met 

2010 - 2011 80% 
  

N/A 

2011 - 2012 
 

90% 95% N/A 

2012 - 2013 
 

95% 95% N/A 

 

On Target:  As indicated by the annual technology census 

 



12 

 

NOV 2012 Technology Program Evaluation            Prepared by Dr. Julie Thompson          

 

Goal 5: Govern the LEA/District in an efficient and effective manner providing 

leadership and representation to benefit the students, staff, and patrons of the 

district.  
 

2) Objective: The director of curriculum will work with classroom teachers to develop and 
enhance quality educational/instructional programs to improve performance and 
enable students to meet their personal, academic, and career goals as witnessed by 
written curricular evidence. Programs will be evaluated for 95% teacher satisfaction as 
deemed by a survey by May 2013.               

 MSIP Standard: 6.3,6.4,6.5,6.7,6.8               

 Progress Measure:  

School Year Baseline Progress Target Target Met 

2010 - 2011 50% 
  

N/A 

2011 - 2012 
 

75% 
 

N/A 

2012 - 2013 
 

95% 95% N/A 

 

Progressing as indicated by the following curriculum planning calendar.  

 2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 

Arts  Plan Produce Pilot 
World Language  Plan Produce Pilot 

Health/Phys Ed  Plan Produce Pilot 

Math     
K-4 Produce Produce Pilot Implement 

5-12 Plan Plan Produce Pilot 
English Language 
Arts 

Plan Produce Pilot Implement 

Science Plan Plan Produce Pilot 

Social Studies Produce Pilot Implement Revise 
 

Plan of Action 

The West Plains 2014-2018 Technology Plan will be drafted during the 2012-2013 school year. 

Teacher and stakeholder input will lend to the creation of a plan which meets the needs of our 

district.  

 

Dissemination of Results: 

 

The results of the technology program evaluation will be disseminated in open session at the 

November 2012 meeting of the West Plains R-VII Board of Education.  In addition, this 

information will be reviewed at the annual meeting of the district Technology Oversight 

Committee.luke  



A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THE INTENT OF WEST PLAINS R-VII SCHOOL DISTRICT OF HOWELL 

COUNTY, MISSOURI TO REIMBURSE ITSELF FOR CERTAIN CAPITAL EXPENDITURES. 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF WEST PLAINS R-VII SCHOOL DISTRICT OF 

HOWELL COUNTY, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  West Plains R-VII School District of Howell County, Missouri (the “District”), expects to make 

capital expenditures for the acquisition and renovation of an early childhood center, completion of roof 

repairs to the Administration Building, and other improvements to existing facilities of the District (the 

“Project”). 

Section 2.  The District intends to reimburse itself for such expenditures for the Project from the 

proceeds of lease certificates of participation of the District, but not yet sold for certain capital 

improvements, including the Project. 

Section 3.  The maximum amount of authorized expenditures for the Project, and the maximum amount 

of lease certificates of participation the District to be issued to pay for the costs of the Project, will not 

exceed $725,000. 

Section 4.  The Resolution shall be in full force and effect as authorized by the Board of Education this 

15th day of November, 2012. 

 

         ________________________ 

         President, Board of Education 

(SEAL) 

ATTEST: 

____________________________ 

Secretary, Board of Education 

 


	1A  Board Packet Title Page
	2a Agenda
	2B
	3A  Minutes October 16 2012 Open
	3C Finance Report
	3D  Tech Eval Nov 2012
	3E4  Holmes
	3F recomendation to hire James Henry
	3F Roberts
	3F1 List for Board Meeting
	3F2a  Recommendation for hire - formal - Jim Henry
	3F3a recommend to hire memo- Brigid Sully
	3F4 recommend to transfer Ken Hill
	5B5 Intent Resolution
	X1  BR Title Page
	XA  KTBI 11-15-12
	XB  Admin  Report 11-08-2012
	XB2  Bus Driver Schedule Conversion to Hourly
	XC  Board Report 11_2012 J Thompson
	XD E Novemberr 2013 Board Report
	XE  Owings - Board Report 11-12-2012
	XF  SFNovemberBoardReport1213
	XG  S. Smith MS Admin Report 11-8-2012
	XH  November Board Report
	XI  Career Center November 2012 Board Report
	xJ  Scholes



